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300 North Centennial Drive Suite
220

PO Box 1880

North Sioux City, SD 57049

June 23, 2008

Attn: Ms. Jo Ann Adkins

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RE: RFQ Number IP08
Cue: July 8, 2008

Dear Ms. Adkins:
Thank you for the opportunity to provide your computer needs. At this time Gateway
Companies Inc., an MPC Company, herein referred to as MPC/Gateway, will not be bidding this
opportunity due to the RFP specifications.
We appreciate your interest in MPC/Gateway. Please retain our name on your bid list for

future reference. We look forward to hearing from you again.

Sincerely,

Travis Helt /@9\

Account Executive
800-846-2030 ext. 27595
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